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W From: Kate Cline

‘To: Ed Williams
‘Date: June 12, 2012 17:50

B
‘Subject: New DVD

| Dear Ed, #=u2

How are you? The DVD Wild

From: Ed Williams =5/
To: Kate Cline FIWBA
Date: June 12, 2012 18:34 511
Subject: Saturday &

Hi Kate ThICBIE, D5
Thanks for your e- mall Yes,

From: John White

To: Mary Bone

Date: September 2, 2012 9:08
Subject: Welcome party

I hope you are enjoying your new life at Scott High School. I'm planning a welcome
party for the new students. Can you come? It’s on Friday from 4 p.m. to 6 p.m. The
third-year students will sing a song for you. And then, we'll play a game. Please wear
something pink because we will use it in the game. It will be fun!

Sincerely,

John White
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From: Mary Bone

To: John White

Date: September 2, 2012 11:26
Subject: A little late

Thank you for planning a party for us. It will be a very fun party and I want to go. But
I have a flute lesson until 4 p.m. in the Blue Building, so I will be about 10 minutes late.
I hopeitis OK. Ihave a pink hat at home. Tl bring it to the party.

See you next Friday,

Mary

(1) What is John planning?
1 A dinner party. 2 A welcome party.
3 A New Year’s party. 4 A birthday party.

(20 Why will Mary be late to the party?
1 Because she will play a game. 2 Because she will go shopping.
3 Because she will go to a concert.
4 Because she has a flute lesson.

(3) What will Mary bring to the party?
1 Her flute. 2 Her orange shirt.
3 Her pink hat. 4 Her blue shoes__._rl _
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